
COCH/100/067/000001 

CHAMBERS, Jessica (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) 

From: Duncan Nichol < PD 
Sent: 02 May 2018 08:50 
To: CHAMBERS, Jessica (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) 
Subject: Fwd: Meeting with paediatric consultants - 16 April 

Jess 
Could you please print off ? 
Duncan 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Duncan Nichol 
i

PD 
Date: 17 April 2018 at 19:56:50 BST 
To: Tony Chambers <tony.chambers --TU-I>, Ian Harvey <Lharveyg i&s 
Cc: Ravi Jayaram <ravi.iavaram(irrii§M, "Kelly Alison (COUNTESS OF CHESTER 
HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)" <alison.kelly9*--ii.T.-- , "Cross Stephen 
(COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)" 
<stephen.crossl@ria—
Subject: Meeting with paediatric consultants - 16 April 

Dear Tony and Ian 
I have reported back fully,albeit succinctly on Monday's meeting and expanded verbally to 
you Tony and to Stephen. 
This email follows up on the next steps/actions,which were discussed:-

In the collective spirit of seeking to rebuild positive professional relationships based on 
mutual trust and respect,the following matters should be developed urgently together as the 
first steps forward:-
Full,timely involvement and effectiv ommunication 'th paediatricians in issues of 
concern and interest to them whether ally or with the media. 
Discussion of the 32 wee transfer out p cy in the context of appropriate clinical risk 
management and of any of m gement issues.This will involve a shared 
understanding of any external body cons .g. Police,CCG to returning the Neonatal 
Unit to s. 
Speed transparency a what information was communicated to the parents of the babies who 
died 
Every approp to opportun—itY should be taken at the seniormost levels to develop joint 
strategic-pa ions and communications around the major strengths/weaknesses and 
threats/opportunities,facing us re 
N Wales,West Cheshire and Wirral services for Women and Children. ,c.‘„ 

The role of the NED champion for Women and Children should be reviewed. 

If you feel that I could be helpful at any time going forward,please don't hesitate. 

Ravi,helpful if you would forward to colleagues. 

Duncan 
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